
 
 
 
 
 

3833 South Development Avenue; Boise, ID 83705 

                                                            

 

NMAC Memorandum 2021-29     August 9, 2021 
 
 
To:       Geographic Area Coordinating Group Chairs 
 
From:      National Multi-Agency Coordinating Group 
 
Subject:     Self-sufficient for Three Days 
 
Due to the current national fire situation including ongoing high demand for caterers, shower units, and bottled 
water etc., IMT members and fire suppression resources should travel and arrive at the incident self-sufficient 
for three days, including food and water. 

Upon arrival at the incident, canteens can be filled at potable water trucks and at national shower units as an 
alternative to bottled water. Canteens (NFES #0037) and 5 gallon water containers (“cubies”, NFES # 0048) are 
available through the servicing National Interagency Support Cache. Small (NFES #0206) and large (NFES # 
0712) disposable bath towels are also available from the servicing cache. 

 
 
/s/ Joshua Simmons Chair, NMAC 


